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Lilliston, Melinda 1449 0%)

From: Odalis [odalis@kayebenderlaw.com)

Sent:  Thursday, October 29, 2009 5:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Woodhaven East Condominium Association, Inc. - Change of Principal and Mailing Address

Kaye & Bender, P.L. is the new registered agent for Woodhaven East Condominium Assaciation, Inc.
Can you please change the mailing and principal address as follows:

Old Principal Address: 15390 Strathearn Drive, Delray Beach, FL 33446
Old Mailing Address: c/o Dapa Maintenance & Management Inc., P.O. Box 480337, Delray Beach, FL 33448

New Mailing and Principal Address:

P.O. Box 273119
Boca Raton, Florida 33427-3119

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Bender at (954) 928-0680. Thank you.

Document No.: 749081 °
Date Filed: 9/26/1979

Odalis Milanes, Legal (ssistant to
MICHAEL S. BENDER, ESC.

B

1200 Park Central Boulevard South
Pompano Beach, Florida 33064
Tel. (954) 928-0680

Fax (954) 772-0319

This email and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for
the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are heraby notified that any reading,
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or its attachmenits is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone at 954-928-0680 or by electronic mail, and delete this
message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

10/30/2000




